
From: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:33 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Ronald Fonger
Subject: Re: flint water

Agreed,

The Bacteriological sampling is not complete and while the city and county are both working diligently to meet or exceed the two week timetable there is careful testing being done on both sides to ensure that the water is safe prior to being reintroduced into the Flint system. Samples are being taken in accordance with the AWWA C651 standards must be taken at least 16 hours apart and pass several consecutive tests which have incubation periods before it will be considered safe.

On Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 3:25 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

We are awaiting results of the city's bacteriological sampling, following their work to flush and disinfect the line.

We do not yet have their corrosion control plan to my knowledge.

Howard, please correct me if I've got any of that wrong. Thanks.

b

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:50 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: flint water

Hey Brad:

Where is the DEQ at with approving Flint's activation of the sections of Flint and Genesee County transmission pipe? Howard Croft said yesterday that the city's line is disinfected and ready.

Also, I made a note to expect the corrosion control plan this week. Any word on that?
Thanks,

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

--

Howard Croft

Public Works Director

City of Flint

1101 S. Saginaw Street

Flint, MI 48502

PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043

hcroft@cityofflint.com